SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 1st February 2017 at 7pm.

Date: 26th January 2017

**K E Pickering

Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.
Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 4th January 2017
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 4th January 2017.
- 5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- i) Cllr Mrs Keyworth Town and Parish Council liaison meeting.
- ii) Cllr Frost and Clerk meeting with Mr Sissons regarding village planting.
- 7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To give consideration to providing a donation to St Hybald's Ladies Guild to help with the hire charges of the village hall £150. Letter and accounts circulated.
- iv. To give consideration to the quotation received from Barton Mowing Services to cut back the hedge and trim the lower branches hedge leading to playing fields £350 +vat.

- v. To give consideration to renewing the contract with Barton Mowing Services for ground maintenance at the playing fields (2017 season) prices remain unaltered from last year.
- vi. To receive and give consideration to the quotation received from N.L.C to make necessary repairs to the swings at the playing field.

9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Review of Action List
- iii) New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- ii. War memorial to consider further works required to landscape the area around the war memorial and to make arrangements for the service of dedication Sunday 2nd April 2017.
- iii. To give consideration to and set a budget to install an outside tap at the pavilion.
- iv. Naming of development to receive suggestions for the naming of the development West Street suggestion from developer 'Old Cottage Lane'.
- v. Parking in layby opposite village shop update
- vi. Conservation area to report on progress made in investigations to extend the conservation area in Scawby.
- vii. Playing field leases extension any progress to report.
- viii. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 8th March 2017.